
From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SMT Paragraphs for April 6 meeting

Thank you, Liane, for sharing. I know our grants people are double checking with the Office of General Counsel that works specifically with SRF, on what can/cannot be done. I would think our grants people would hear this week.
 Jennifer

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) [<mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Crooks, Jennifer; Green, Kelly (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SMT Paragraphs for April 6 meeting

There were a number of questions this morning during our SMT meeting about what is new in Flint. I'm proposing to include the following paragraph in the SMT summary. Please let me know if you have concerns or think we need to add additional information.

ODWMA shared that we are still working with and following the situation in the city of Flint. It was reported that the city council voted to return to water supplied by DWSD. However, the emergency manager and the mayor indicated that they will be continuing to use the Flint River. DEQ staff continues to provide oversight to ensure that water provided by the city of Flint meets drinking water standards. As a result of elevated trihalomethane (TTHM) levels last summer, the city continues to exceed the locational running annual average for TTHMs at one sampling site. However, all samples this quarter were low. It appears that operational changes implemented by the plant are managing previous water quality concerns. On another note, the city has requested U.S. EPA provide principal forgiveness for past low-interest SRF (State Revolving Fund) loans and DWRF (Drinking Water Revolving Fund) loans. We are awaiting an official response from EPA.

Liane

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 10:56 AM
To: DEQ-EXE-MGMT-TEAM; DEQ-District-Coordination
Cc: DEQ-EXE-MGMT-TEAM-Secretaries
Subject: SMT Paragraphs for April 6 meeting
Importance: High

Please send your SMT paragraph(s) to Carrie Barr and me by Tuesday noon of this week. If you didn't have anything to report but would like to include something, please feel free to send it to us.

Thank you.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov